FOI 4588 - Document 1

From: SWEATMAN, Katie <Katie. SWEATMAN® 22(1) -imelevant

Sent: Friday, 18 March 2022 5:24 PM

To: PID Coordination

Cc: s 22 -

Subject: :S'fr'lc'ﬂy'éi)-ﬁfidentialz PID S 220 = [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Attachments: Delegate's Report - PID__S 2'2 T (384148.2).pdf

Hi PID Coordination Team

Please find attached my delegates report setting out the detailed consideration and findings of my investigation of
PID_s 22 -

$22 with respect to the s51 formal report that will shortly follow, | would be grateful for a discussion with you next
week about the provision of the report to the discloser in light of the recommendation made at Part 7.

With respect to potential further action required arising from the investigation, | also draw your specific attention to
Part 2.5 of the attached Delegate’s Report.

I am, of course, otherwise happy to discuss.
Kind regards

Katie

Katie Sweatman

External Investigator

Phone:s 22 -
Email: katie.sweatman@s 22 -
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KINGSTON
REID

Department of Health
Delegate’s Report

Report of exercise of Principal Officer functions and
responsibilities under the Public Interest Disclosure Act 2013

s 22 -irrelevant

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

18 March 2022

Note: Pages 2-5 and 8-26 are irrelevant and not included

Strictly Confidential
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OFFICIAL:SENSITIVE

Further potential disclosable conduct raised in the course of the investigation

Consistent with the requirements of the PID Act to make fi s about whether any instances
of disclosable conduct arise out of the evidence obtaine me |n investigation, and given

the breadth of the information provided to and consi n this investigation, | have

considered whether there has been any conduct @aggh @ a public official in respect of

Q/?‘
Alleged allegation of grant funding aw%g}/ h@proper probity

the handling of the discloser’s matters.

interview with ra n; ith me an example of improper conduct
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OFFICIAL:SENSITIVE

| have considered the potential need to investigate this allegation of improper conduct and
determined not to do so. This is because the definition of disclosable conduct at s29(1) of
the PID Act prescribes that disclosable conduct is conduct of a kind ...(a) engaged in by an
agency; or (b) engaged in by a public official, in connection with his or her position as a public
official; or (c) engaged in by a contracted service provider for a Commonwealth contract...

“Public official” is defined at s69 of the PID Act, and does not include a Minister. While the
conduct that might otherwise constitute a breach of public trust, on the description of the
allegation put to me, the Department attempted to take %s to remedy the deficiencies in
probity arising from the grant of funds. On the information raise@%ith me, | do not consider
that the improper conduct may be attributed to a quE} olﬁbia(l(/@thin the Department itself, or
otherwise within the meaning of that term under Ir@Ag;'g

v A
I do not reach this conclusion lightly, and ra'@if%i%ﬁﬁion specifically to the Department’s
an-Aut

attention for potential further consideration horised Officer as a public interest

disclosure if it was to consider it prud do so.
0 S v &
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From:
To: PID Coordination
Cc:
Subject: FW: Strictly confidential: PID Investigation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 11:00:57 AM
Attachments: image002.png
Notice to discloser - completion of investigation s 51(4 46.2).pdf
Hello,

Please find below, the notice to the discloser.

Regards,

!ss!stant !llrector — Fraud Control and PID Management Section

Corporate and Assurance Branch

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group
Australian Government Department of Health
Qﬁ%

T.522- | ES22-iffelevant @healir govau
I Q{o

If 9country throughout
aégw un/ty We pay our

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditio
Australia, and their continuing connection to land,

respects to them and their cultures, and to elde %l%nd present.
VX
From: SWEATMAN, Katie *
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 9:54 A e ?\/
To: eﬂ%{ gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Strictly confidential:&R@ @%n [SEC=OFFICIAL]
HiS 221 0&}
O
Further to my precedin@grQ/{(/OQizv
5 ELL
Kind regards A \2\‘0 ,Q?‘

Q)

Katie

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

age 5 0
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OFFICIAL:SENSITIVE

PUBLIC
INTEREST
DISCLOSURE
SCHEME

Australian Government

Department of Health

Strictly confidential

Report of Investigation

Public Interest Disclosure

Ref: s 22 - irrelevant

18 March 2022

Note: Pages 2-5 and 7 are irrelevant and not included
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OFFICIAL:SENSITIVE

Q~
8

Referral to Fraud Section

Y
oo

While | find that Allegation 1 does not give rise to @e conduct, in the course of
investigating the matters arising out of the disclosgié« %@ed into general unparticularised
allegations of improper conduct or corruption’ﬁﬁs{d the discloser in his disclosure and
written Memorandum to Commonwealth 05;@4 a

O

In the course of my enquiries, | obtai in @1 about an alleged relationship between a
grantee in receipt of Commonwealth supplier to that grantee which may potentially

constitute fraud where appropriate dis ure about the relationship between the grantee and
supplier were not disclosed a[{ an Q(Qppropriately.

> X
dé@n r§g{ it is noted for completeness that | have, out of an
& rg» idential referral of this potential fraudulent conduct to the
ion f

While not a recommen
abundance of caution

Department’s Frau% further assessment.
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From: s 22(1) - irrelevan
To: fraud section
Cc: s 22(1) - irrelevant
Subject: RE: New feedback received for Reporting Suspected Health Provider [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 7 April 2022 2:24:44 PM
Attachments: §4780@ O) TK data.xlsx
1mage001.png

His 22(1) - irrelevan
Please see attached the data | pulled up that can be kept for assessment.
Kind regards,

s 22(1) - irrelevan

Assistant Director — Intelligence and Assessment Team
Fraud Investigation Section

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group

Corporate Assurance Branch

Australian Government Department of Health

T:522(1) - irrelevan | E:S 22(1) - irrelevan@hea|th.gov_au

Location: 2™ Sirius Building

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their
continued connection to land, sea and community. We-pay-our respects to all Elders past and
present.

Please note that this email and attachments mady contain.confidential or legally privileged
information. Please consult with Legal Division-before disclosing any part of this email, or
attachment, outside the Department. If you-receive this email in error, please delete it and
contact the sender immediately.

From: fraud section

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 7:07 PM

To:522(1) -

Cc:S 22(1) - irrelevant ,\O\

Subject: FW: New feedback received for Reporting Suspected Health Provider
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

by

We briefly discussed the below matter earlier today during our call, regarding a conflict of
interest allegation in an organisation that may receive Department funding.
This is the one that | was hoping we could go through together with &
can have some exposure to how to use Qlik going forward. Forwarding it now for your
information and so that you have it available when we take a look at it.

Kind regards,

$22(1) - irrelevant

tomorrow so that she

Fraud Investigation Section

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group
Corporate Assurance Branch
Australian Government Department of Health

E:§2.2(1)" @health.gov.au

From: WCMPRDO1/SVR/Health@health.gov.au <WCMPRDO1/SVR/Health@health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 2:16 PM
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To: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>
Subject: New feedback received for Reporting Suspected Health Provider [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REPORTINGSUSPECTEDFRAUD: ReportingSuspectedHealthProvider
WHO IS THIS ALLEGATION ABOUT: § 47G(1)(a); s 47F
LOCATION: Unknown

CONTACT DETAILS:

INCIDENT TYPE: External

TARGET OF INCIDENT: Benefits or payments

TARGET OF INCIDENT TEXT:

PROGRAM:

DETAILS OF SUSPECTED FRAUD: | was appointed by the Depa tofH to investigation a
public interest disclosure about an unrelated matter. In the cours§ y investigation, one of the
interviewees made the following statements: @)

In 2019, there was an election commitment to the There was
a $65 million announcement,

<5\

| have not investigated the allegations

it was not clear to me what action was taken about this relationship.

HOW DID YOU BECOME AWARE OF THIS MATTER: The information was provided to me in the
course of investigating a public interest disclosure about an unrelated matter.

YOUR NAME: Katie Sweatman

EMAIL: katie sweatmarS22(@)Siffelevan
TELEPHONE NUMBER: §22(D) -ifelevan
MOBILE: S22 etevay

Page 11 of 37



FOI 4588 - Document 3

Excel formatted data (copy and paste this text into Column A, on a new row, in Excel)
ReportingSuspectedHealthProvider ,Unknown,,External,Benefits or
payments,,,| was appointed by the Department of Health to investigation a public interest disclosure
about an unrelated matter. In the course of my investigation, one of the interviewees made the
following statements:

In 2019, there was an election commitment to the There was
a $65 million announcement,

| have not investigated the allegations,
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From: fraud section

To: s 22(1) - irrelevant

Cc: fraud section

Subject: fe2mmmER: FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number §'22(1) =ifrelevan
| SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 11:38:58 AM

Attachments: image003.png
TRIM RE New feedback received for Reporting Suspected Health Provider SECOFFICIAL Sensitive.msq
image001.png

HI $22(1) - irrele

As per the below email, PID have requested an update on the below referral:

FEONEER _ Allegation -§ 47G(1)(@); S 47F - Pre-Assessment

At this stage the matter has been listed as a Pre-Assessment in VOLT and has not progressed any
further than this. Are you happy for me to provide this update to PID or would you like to
respond directly to them?

Kind regards,

s 22(1) - irrelevant

Fraud Investigation Section

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group
Corporate Assurance Branch

Australian Government Department of Health

E:s 22(1) - irrelevant @health.gov.au

Location: ™% Sirius Building

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

From: PID Coordination

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 4:39 PM

To: fraud section

Cc: PID Coordination

Subject: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number 8 22(1) - irrelevant
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good morning.

This email contains information arising out of a Public Interest Disclosure. This should not be
shared with anyone who does not need to know this information.

During an investigation into 8 22(1) -irrelevant | our investigator Katie Sweatman obtained
information about an alleged relationship between a grantee in receipt of Commonwealth funds
and a supplier to that grantee which may potentially constitute fraud where appropriate
disclosures about the relationship between the grantee and supplier were not disclosed and
managed appropriately.

Under section 59(4) of the PID Act, Katie Sweatman made a confidential fraud referral on 31
March 2022 and the PID Coordination Unit are tracking and reporting on this matter up until the
assessment completion. As such, would you please provide an update on this fraud referral?

Regards,
s 22(1) - irrelevant

Assistant Director — Fraud Control and PID Management Section
Corporate and Assurance Branch

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group

Australian Government Department of Health

T:822(1)-irrelevant | .5 22(1) - irrelevant @health.gov.au

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia,
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and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to elders both past and present.

Page 15 of 37



FOI 4588 - Document 5

From: s 22(1) - irrelevan

To: fraud section; PID Coordination

Subject: RE: §#2®5ee FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number $22(1) = irrélévan
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Monday, 16 May 2022 11:40:02 AM

Attachments: image005.png
image006.png
image001.png

s 22(1) - irrele

Thank you for the update,
Much appreciated.

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

T.822(D)-irelevan | £s22(1) - irrelevan @health.gov.au

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

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2022 12:09 PM

To: PID Coordination

Cc: fraud section ;S 22(1) - irrelevan

Subject: RE: F#2°™=% FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number

S 22(1) - irrelevan[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi

Apologies for the delay in getting back to-you on'this.

This allegation is currently in our Pre-Assessment queue for review. We have not had the
capacity to further any assessments for some weeks, but will let you know as soon as it
progresses.

Kind regards,

s 22(1) - irrelevan

Assistant Director — Intelligence and Assessments Team
Fraud Investigation Section

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group

Corporate Assurance Branch

Australian Government Department of Health

T:522(1) - irrelevan | E:S 22(1) - irr9|evan@hea|th.gov.au

Location: #™™*® Sirius Building

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their
continued connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and
present.

Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. Please consult with Legal Division before disclosing any part of this email, or
attachment, outside the Department. If you receive this email in error, please delete it and
contact the sender immediately.

From: PID Coordination <PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 4:39 PM
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To: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>

Cc: PID Coordination <PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>

Subject: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference numberS 22(1) - irrelevan
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good morning.

This email contains information arising out of a Public Interest Disclosure. This should not be
shared with anyone who does not need to know this information.

During an investigation into § 22(1) - irrelevan, our investigator Katie Sweatman obtained
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

T:822(D=ifelevan | - §22(1) Sifrelevan @health.gov.au

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

To: s 22(1) - irrelevan

Subject: RE: §#20-e% FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number S$22(2) = irrélevan
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Monday, 6 June 2022 10:22:11 AM

Attachments: TRIM RE £#2W7 € FOR ADVICE For Addressee Eyes Only PID reference number §'22(1) =ifrelevan
SECOFFICIALSensitive.msg
image001.png
image002.png

. 522(1) - irre
Hi

s 22(1) - irrelev

Please see attached the response that FIS (you) provided to in relation to this matter. We

advised that it was currently in pre-assessment phase and we would advise her once the matter

had progressed. Did you want me to go back to ™™ again and advise much the same as | don’t
think the investigation team have progressed, unless you are aware otherwise?

Kind regards,

s 22(1) - irrelevan
Fraud Investigation Section

From:S 22(1) - irrelevan

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 11:41 AM

To: fraud section

Subject: RE: F#2°™% FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number
S 22(1) - irrelevan [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

s 22(1) - irrelevan

Just double checking as | think we discussed this one already. Did we go back to ™™ or is are
they still awaiting a response from FIS please?

Kind regards,

s 22(1) - irrelevan

Assiséant Director — Intelligence and Assessments Team
Fraud Investigation Section

Legal and Assurance Division-| Corporate Operations Group

Corporate Assurance Branch

Australian Government Department of Health

T:522(1) - irrelevan | E:8 22(1) - ifrelevan @ health.gov.au

Location: #™*® Sirius Building

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

From: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 12:09 PM

To:5 22(1) - irrelevan s 22(1) - irrelevan @ health.cov.au>

Cc: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>

Subject: "#? ™= FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number

S 22(1) - irrelevan [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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. §22(1) - irrele

Hi
As per the below email, PID have requested an update on the below referral:
SEONEER _ Allegation -§ 47G(1)(Q); S 47F - Pre-Assessment

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

E:S 22(1) - irrelevan@health.gov.au

Location: ™ Sirjus Building

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

Subject: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number$ 22(1) - ifrelevan
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good morning.

This email contains information arising out of a Public Interest Disclosure. This should not be
shared with anyone who does not need to know this information.

During an investigation into S ZZ(Q‘(Er@éth, our investigator Katie Sweatman obtained
information about an alleged relationshipbetween a grantee in receipt of Commonwealth funds
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
March 2022 and the'PID Coordination Unit are tracking and reporting on this matter up until the
assessment completion.’As such, would you please provide an update on this fraud referral?

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

T:S22(D)Firelevan | . $122(1) =ifrelevan @health.gov.au

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

Subject: RE: f#@7M% FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number§ 22(1) = irrelevan
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Monday, 6 June 2022 10:31:19 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

$22(1) - irrelevan

No all good thanks
| was just trying to wade through my list of things and | wanted to be sure I/we responded.
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

T:822(1) -irrelevan | s 22(1) - irrelevan @ hea|th.gov.au

Location: ™ Sirius Building

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodiansof Australia and their
continued connection to land, sea and community. We pay.our respects to all Elders past and
present.

Please note that this email and attachments may-contain confidential or legally privileged
information. Please consult with Legal Division-before disclosing any part of this email, or
attachment, outside the Department. If youireceive this email in error, please delete it and
contact the sender immediately.

From: fraud section

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 10:52 AM

To:S 22(1) - irrelevan

Subject: RE: $Z@ R - OR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number

S 22(1) - irrelevan [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi

Please see attached the response that FIS (you) provided to
advised that it was currently in pre-assessment phase and we would advise her once the matter
had progressed. Did you want me to go back to ™ again and advise much the same as | don’t
think the investigation team have progressed, unless you are aware otherwise?

Kind regards,

§22(1) - irrelev

in relation to this matter. We

s 22(1) - irrelevan
Fraud Investigation Section

From:s 22(1) - irrelevant health.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 11:41 AM

To: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: $#@™ L OR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number
S 22(1) - irrelevan[SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

522(1) - irrelevar

7

Just double checking as | think we discussed this one already. Did we go back to
they still awaiting a response from FIS please?

5 22(1) - irreleva

oris are
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

Location: F#®™™*® Sirius Building

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

To:S 22(1) - irrelevan <5 22(1) - irrelevan @ health.cov.au>

Cc: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>

Subject: "™ FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number

S 22(1) - irrelevan [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

by

As per the below email, PID have requested.an update on the below referral:

sEOTEER Allegation -8 47G(1)(@)y'S 47F . © - Pre-Assessment

At this stage the matter has been-listed as a Pre-Assessment in VOLT and has not progressed any
further than this. Are you happy for-meto provide this update to PID or would you like to
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

Subject: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number S 22(1) - irrelevan
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good morning.

This email contains information arising out of a Public Interest Disclosure. This should not be
shared with anyone who does not need to know this information.
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During an investigation into S 22(1) - irrelevan, our investigator Katie Sweatman obtained
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

T:S22(DFifelevan | : $122(1) =ifrelevan @health.gov.au

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia,
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to elders both past and present.
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From: S 22(1) - irrelevanij

To: PID Coordination; fraud section

Cc: s 22(1) - irrelevan

Subject: RE: $#®-e EOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number §'22(2) = ifrelevan
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Monday, 12 September 2022 12:50:03 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Good afternoon
| can confirm that | have commenced a review of the allegation and have contacted the
discloser, due to the inability to corroborate any information based on the details supplied.

Kind Regards,
s 22(1) - irrelevan pg: s 22(1) - irrelevan

Assistant Director - Investigations
Fraud Investigation Section

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group
Corporate Assurance Branch

Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
T. S22 Fiielevan | £522(1)iffeleVan @ health gov.au

522(1) - irrelevan

Location: Sirius Building
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians. of Australia.and their continued connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.

Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Please consult
with Legal Division before disclosing any part of this email,-or attachment, outside the Department. If you receive this
email in error, please delete it and contact the sender.immediately.

From: PID Coordination

Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 6:05 PM

To: S 22(1) - irrelevan ; PID Coordination ; fraud section

Subject: RE: ™ FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number
S 22(1) - irrelevan [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Thank you, 522(1) - irelevan

That would be appreciated — thank you.

FYI - The PID Unit will cease to track this item at the completion of the assessment.

Regards,
s 22(1) - irrelevan

Assistant Director — Fraud Control and PID Management Section
Corporate and Assurance Branch

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group

Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care

T:S22(M)Firelevan | r: $122(1) =ifrelevan @health.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional
Owners of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past and
present.

From:S 22(1) - irrelevan s 22(1) - irrelevan@Health.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 5:17 PM

To: PID Coordination <PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>; fraud section
<fraudsection@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: F#@™ - OR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number
S 22(1) - irrelevan[SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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. $22(1) - irrelev

Hi ,

As advised, | will keep up dated of any progress. There has been no change to the status of the
matter, however | will be sure to prioritise it next week and | will apprise you of the update.
Have a great weekend.

s 22(1) - irrelevan . s 22(1) - irrelevan

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
T:822(1)-irrelevan | £s22(1) - irrelevan @health.gov.au

Location: Sirius Building @7

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.

Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Please consult
with Legal Division before disclosing any part of this email, or attachment, outside the Department. If you receive this
email in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately.

From: PID Coordination <PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 5:10 PM

To: S 22(1) - irrelevan <s 22(1) - irrelevan @ Health.gov.au>; fraud section
<fraudsection@health.gov.au>

Cc: PID Coordination <PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: F#@™* LOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number
S 22(1) - irrelevan[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

H | 5 22(1) - irrelevan

| am writing to seek an update on this matter please. Has the assessment progressed yet?
Noting you said you’d get back to-me,s59(4)-of the PID Act requires us to ensure that
appropriate action is taken in.response to.-recommendations in a report under section 51, or any
other matters raised in such.a report, that relate to the agency, and so, whilst | have pushed out
the timeframe for follow upfrom fortnightly to a monthly basis, | am obligated to enquire as to
your progress for reporting purposes.

Would you please let. me know?

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

T:822(M=irelevan | - §22(1) Sifrelevan @health.gov.au

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

From:S 22(1) - irrelevan <s 22(1) - irrelevan@Health.cov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 10:45 AM

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

Good Morning,

When the matter has been allocated and then assessed | will provide an update to interested
stakeholders accordingly. At this stage, we do not have the capacity and there is a significant
backlog of matters waiting to be assessed and investigated.

For efficiency, , | will keep you updated on any progress.

Regards,

s 22(1) - irrelevan . s 22() - irrelevan

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

T:S22(1)=irrelevan | g 5722(1)=irrelevan @ health.gov.au

Location: Sirius Building F#@m ™

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and'their continued connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.

Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged'information. Please consult
with Legal Division before disclosing any part of this email, or attachment;-outside the Department. If you receive this
email in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately.

From: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 10:36 AM

To: S 22(2) - irrelevan <s 22(1) - irrelevan @ Health.gov.au>

Cc: PID Coordination <PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>; fraud section
<fraudsection@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: F#2°™=% FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number
S 22(1) - irrelevan[SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]

H | s 22(1) - irrelevan

Given we currently do notthave-any assessors, are you able to advise your capacity, if any, to
undertake an assessment on thisallegation please?
Kind regards,

s 22(1) - irrelevan

Assistant Director — Intelligence and Assessments Team
Fraud Investigation Section

Corporate Assurance Branch

Legal and Assurance Division|Corporate Operations Group
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care
T:822(1) -irrelevan | s 22(1) - irrelevan @ hea|lth.gov.au

Location: F#27™ % Siriys Building

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all
Elders both past and present.

Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Please consult with Legal
Division before disclosing any part of this email, or attachment, outside the Department. If you receive this email in error, please
delete it and contact the sender immediately.

From: PID Coordination <PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 9:52 AM
To: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>; PID Coordination
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<PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: @™ LOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number

S 22(1) - irrelevan [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good morning,

Given the Department’s PID reporting obligations, would you please advise whether this matter
has progressed from the assessment queue?

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

T:S22(D)Firelevan | r: §122(1) =ifrelevan @health.gov.au

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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 4:59 PM

To: PID Coordination <PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>

Cc:S 22(1) - irrelevan <s 22(1) - irrelevan@Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: F#*?™* FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only =PID reference number

S 22(1) - irrelevan[SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good afternoon =™

I’'m just providing a quick email response to follow our brief conversation on Monday re the
status of this matter.

As reported, there has been no change of this-matters status. | also note that this matter has
arisen from recommendations.an externalnvestigator made in their Investigation report to the
department.

We will advise you if there'is any change to the status of this matter.

Kind regards,

522(1)-

s 22(1) - irrelevan

Investigator — Fraud Investigations Section

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group
Corporate Assurance Branch

Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
T:822(1) - irrelevan | g.S22M=imelevan o) heg|th gov.au

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

Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 4:55 PM

To: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>

Cc: PID Coordination <PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: F#*™* FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number
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S 22(1) - irrelevan [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good afternoon.

This email contains information arising out of a Public Interest Disclosure. This should not be
shared with anyone who does not need to know this information.

Would you please advise whether this matter has progressed beyond the assessment queue and
if so, would you please provide an update?

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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 2:33 PM

To: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>; PID Coordination
<PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: F##™** FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only =PID reference number

S 22(1) - irrelevan[SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good afternoon, [

Thank you for your email.

O did inform me of the situation yesterday afternoon and | appreciate your written email
response for our records.

Due to reporting obligations, the PID-Unit will check in with FIS in a couple of weeks to enquiry
on whether there has been'any movement.

Regards,
s 22(1) - irrelevan

Assistant Director = Fraud Control and PID Management Section
Corporate and Assurance Branch

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group

Australian Government Department of Health

T:522(D=inelevan | - S22(1) Sifrelevan @health.gov.au

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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 12:20 PM

To: PID Coordination <PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: F#2°™=% FOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number

S 22(1) - irrelevan [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good Afternoon 97

| refer to your email below and understand sent you an IM yesterday relating to this
request. Unfortunately we don’t have any assessors in FIS at the moment so this allegation is still
awaiting allocation pending an available assessment officer.

| hope this is of some assistance.

$22(1) - irrele
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

Location: 2™ Sirjus Building

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

From: PID Coordination <PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 5:57 PM

To: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>; PID Coordination
<PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: F#@ ™ LOR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number

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

| know the below email advises that you will let us know-when this matter progresses, however

we require an update for reporting purposes please.-Has this matter progressed to assessment
completion?

Regards,
s 22(1) - irrelevan

Assistant Director — Fraud Control and PID/Management Section
Corporate and Assurance Branch

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group
Australian Government Department-of Health

T, S22(W)Fifrelevan | (.S ZZAW@QY@@heaIth.gov.au

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia,
and their continuing connection-to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, andto elders-both past and present.

From: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2022 12:09 PM

To: PID Coordination <PIDCoordination@health.gov.au>

Cc: fraud section <fraudsection@health.gov.au>; § 22(1) - irrelevan

S 22(1) - irrelevan@Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: $#Z@™ R OR ADVICE: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number
S 22(1) - irrelevan[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

H | §22(1) - irreleval

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you on this.

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

T:822(1) -irrelevan | s 22(1) - irrelevan @ health.gov.au

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

Subject: For Addressee Eyes Only — PID reference number § 22(1)* irrelevan
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good morning.

This email contains information arising out of a Public Interest Disclosure. This should not be
shared with anyone who does not need to know this information.

During an investigation into § 22(1) = ifrelevan, our investigator Katie Sweatman obtained
information about an alleged relationship between a grantee in receipt of Commonwealth funds
and a supplier to that grantee which may:potentially.constitute fraud where appropriate
disclosures about the relationship between the grantee and supplier were not disclosed and
managed appropriately.

Under section 59(4) of the PID.Act, Katie Sweatman made a confidential fraud referral on 31
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

Assistant Director —Fraud Control and PID Management Section
Corporate and Assurance Branch

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group

Australian Government Department of Health

T §22(DFirrelevan | £ S22(L) =ifrelevan @ health.gov.au

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
To: ; PID Coordination; fraud section
Cc:
Subject: RE: NO FURTHER ACTION - Conflict of Interest Allegation - - [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 8:41:09 AM
Attachments: image004.png
image001.png

Good morning, =

Thank you for taking the time to complete this assessment.
PID Unit will now cease reporting on this matter.

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

2 =ineeva | e 5 32(1) SifeleVa @health gov.au
The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the

Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all
Elders both past and present.

From: §22(1)ifelevan

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 3:44 PM
To: PID Coordination ; fraud section

cc:s 22(1) - irrelevan ;s 22(1) - irrelevan
Subject: NO FURTHER ACTION [T % conflict of Interest Allegation - [T
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good afternoon.

Please find attached my enquiries and subsequent response to the request for an assessment
PID reference 822(1) ifrelevant ™ which | hope will suffice in terms of satisfying the noted
obligations under s59(4) of the PID Act which requires ‘us’ to ensure that appropriate action is
taken in response to recommendations in a report under section 51, or any other matters raised
in such a report, that relate to the agency.

Issue: [P Allegation of Conflict of Interest relating to grant recipient S 47G(1)(a); s 47
~ TRIME22-94519

Background: On 31 March 2022 the Fraud Investigation Section (FIS) received an allegation

relating to a conflict of interest involving the  TEHE@saema

a S65M announcement

—

Comment: This matter was addressed by the program area in 2020 and does not require a
comprehensive assessment.
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X
Recommendation: No further action requir ith regards to assessment or investigation
of the allegation. The conflict of intq@?tgq |d@§§tified and addressed in 2019 and the
stakeholder approached to addr thQEor@t of interest issues prior to the execution of the
grant in June 2021. Va@@o t agreements have been implemented to ensure
more stringent reporting @% @15@ the grant recipient is being closely monitored by the
program area. Progra Qgﬁéf are of the situation and are monitoring closely. A
recommendation t VQ@S d members attached to- to complete a conflict of interest
declaration in reIé‘t\% t xecution of the various grants to which -are recipients.
Happy to discuss fuéh%lf required.
Regards,

M:
Assistant Director - Investigations
Fraud Investigation Section

[ ]
Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group
Corporate Assurance Branch

Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
| E @health.gov.au

Location: Sirius Building
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.

Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Please

consult with Legal Division before disclosing any part of this email, or attachment, outside the Department. If
you receive this email in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately.

-
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